
O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N C O M M I S S I O N 
P. O . B O X 8 7 1 

S A N T A FE, N E W M E X I C O 

March 2.5,. 195? 

Continental Oi l Company 
P. O.. Box &§ 
Eunice. Mew Mexico 

ae; Cancellat-ion o£M35*1 H% 
.Attention; Mr. J- R.. Parker <-»~-mmmmmm&iSmmMa®mmk 

Gentlemen: 

Reference ie -made to you* letter datei March I , I f f ? and your Form C-110 
dated March 12, 19-57, requesting CaBcellatien ef NSJ»-19'.8 for your J. H. 
Ho lm Well No. 2'. Unit located ia the E/2 SW/4 end SW/4 SW/4 ©£ Section 11, 
Township 21 South* Range $? .East, hem County, Mew Mexieo., Tubb G*e Pool. 

Effective this date Administrative ® : r ief P$.9-4$g is hereby cancelled as per 
your request due to the well w»» being ciaasified ae an o i l we l l in the Tufeb 
for ro&tioa 

Very t r u ly yours, 

A . L . FORTES,.JR.. 
S e c r e t a r y - © ! rector 

W W M : d « a 
cc: Oil Conservation Commission* Robbs, Mew Mexico 

MM Oil & Gas Engineering Committee, Hobbs, New Mexico 
El Fas© Matural Gas C«mp»«y, Jal, New.* Mexico 
El Pas© l a t e r a l Ga® Company-, E l Faso, Texas 



MAIM OFFICE OCC 

CONTINENTAL O I L COMPANY 

P. 0. Box 68 
Eunice, New Mexico 
March 26, 1957 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 871 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

Our J. H. Nolan well No. 2, located i n Unit N, Sec­

tion 11, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, has been reclassified 

as an o i l well i n an undesignated o i l pool, effective April 1, 

1957. This well w i l l produce from the Tubb zone. 

In view of the above please cancel NSP Order No. 198. 

Yours -^ery^truly, 

J. R. Parker 
Dis t r i c t Superintendent 
of Production 
Eunice District 

JRP-PGM 

CC: New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2045 
Hobbs, New Mexico 

P I O N E E R I N G I N P E T R O L E U M P R O G R E S S S I N C E 1 8 7 5 



O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 871 

S A N T A F E , N E W M E X I C O 

^oatl*»atal O i l Coapaay 
f . ©. tew 
U n l M i Saw lisasieo 

AtattsUcNN fftr. 1* Allen 

feftarwa* i s awte- 'ta tdpftiaattoft for 8$pm<vtL ©f a. 120-
mm •mm êtmimM gm p^rtta© *wlt. ia th© tabb Cae .Pool ©essiaUiig 
of ti® following a«®ais»s 

It is MnstM* 'that «h£» wit ie to bo Mtelfeed to your 
Holan m i io. ft, leeftitu 66o A*t ton *i® tenth. Un» and 1980 fm* 
ftm mm tittt. lira® «sd S* tht 8VA WA- ©* SeeMen U« l©wwMf> Sl 

% tettfewMp mmm& m matt j^|gl©st «* $C$)# 
6 off tt* qpfttaS, l s l » « # Itegiliffeiwr tar UM? fsiste to £5©el, 

» taHSfe in Mer frtgftt, you «t* bttvjfejr artttetltttd to tptfat* <tfat 
«tan» 'fltMeffettd *mmm m a aaa*9t«BdaMt .gas p»»%i©n. Mit, «itii 
oiiouaul.- to be aseiS3i©d tfeamtft ia accordance with gaol £nl@e# based 
upon tho isani% else ef 19.0 eej?e©» 

tvuly your*. 

SJ. i. mm 

ms Clil reserva t ion GeM&tiftMieSaM 
I* i . # i l ii SaglnMrittg 0Mt&ttt*<jfpl*t 



•^!H CFf'ICS OCC 

PH 9 : 32 
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

BOX 2045 

HOBBS, NSW MEXICO 

DAT 
September 29, 1955 

MR. W. B. MACEY 
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
BOX 871 RE: 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO PROPOSED NSP 198 

PROPOSED NSL 
Dear Mr. Macey: 

9/16 
I have examined the application dated 

for the Continental J. H. Nolan #2 11-21-37 
Operator Lease and Well No. S-T-R 

and my recommendations are as follows: 

OK CR & RFM 

Yours very t r u l y , 

S.tanle-y—j1*—Stanley 
Engineer 


